
                                                                                         Directors: 

                                               Mike Duran, President 

         William Teague, Vice President                                                                                        

                                                                                           Dennis Coleman, Secretary 

           Debra Canero, Director                                                                                            

                                                                                           Scott Sear, Director       

                                                                                         General Manager: 

                                                                                           Beverli A. Marshall 

                                                                                                                  

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE  

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  

  Tuesday, July 16, 2019, 1:00 p.m. 
AGENDA 

 
VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT BOARD ROOM               RESOLUTION NO.     2019-1120 
45-500 VAN BUREN STREET                 ORDINANCE NO.       2019-120 
INDIO, CA     92201                              MINUTE ORDER NO. 2019-2917 

AND 
VIA TELECONFERENCE 
116 SARONA CIRCLE 
PALM DESERT, CA 92211 
 

CALL TO ORDER 
   

1. Roll Call     

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

CONSENT ITEMS     
Consent calendar items are expected to be routine and noncontroversial, to be acted upon by the 

Board of Directors at one time, without discussion.  If any Board member requests that an item be 

removed from the consent calendar, it will be removed so that it may be acted upon separately. 

         

a. Consideration of the June 25, 2019 Regular Meeting Minutes  

 

b.  Approval of Expenditures for June 20, 2019 to July10, 2019 

 
 MINUTE ORDER NO.  

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This is the time set aside for public comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Please 

notify the Secretary in advance of the meeting if you wish to speak on a non-hearing item. 

 

NON-HEARING ITEMS 
 

2. Emergency Spending Authorization Approval – Replacement of Two (2) 24-inch Valves 

Feeding the Ponds   

  

 MINIUTE ORDER NO. 

 

 



  Agenda July 16, 2019  Page 2 

                                                                              

3. Request Authorization to Purchase Computer Hardware and Software for the Operations 

Asset Management Program  

 

 MINIUTE ORDER NO. 

 

4. CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) Lump Sum Payment 

 

 MINUTE ORDER NO. 

 

5. Resolution to Participate in CSDA/Umpqua Bank Credit Card Program 

 

 RESOLUTION NO. 

 

6. Discussion of Codification 

 

 INFORMATION ONLY 

 

7. Staff Notes 

 

DIRECTOR’S ITEMS 
Director’s items not listed are for discussion only; no action will be taken without an urgency vote 

pursuant to State law.  

 

ADJOURNMENT 
Pursuant to the Brown Act, items may not be added to this agenda unless the Secretary to the Board 

has at least 72 hours advance notice prior to the time and date posted on this notice. 

 

 

 

POSTED AND MAILED July 11, 2019 

 

       Holly Gould 

       Holly Gould, Clerk of the Board 

       Valley Sanitary District   

     

 

 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, access to the Board Room and Public 

Restrooms has been made.  If you need special assistance to participate in this meeting, please 

contact Valley Sanitary District (760) 235-5400.  Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will 

enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting (28 CFR 

35.102-35.104 ADA TITLE II).  All public records related to open session items contained on this 

Agenda are available upon request at the Administrative Office of Valley Sanitary District located at 

45-500 Van Buren Street, Indio, CA 92201.  Copies of public records are subject to fees and charges 

for reproduction. 



UNOFFICAL UNTIL APPROVED 

 VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 

MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING 

June 25, 2019 

A regular Board Meeting of the Governing Board of Valley Sanitary District (VSD) was held at the District 

offices, 45-500 Van Buren Street, Indio, California, on Tuesday, June 25, 2019. 

CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL 

1. PRESIDENT MIKE DURAN called the meeting to order at 1:00 p.m.  Those in attendance were as

follows:

DIRECTORS PRESENT: Mike Duran, William Teague, Dennis Coleman, Debra Canero and 

Scott Sear 

DIRECTORS ABSENT: None 

STAFF PRESENT: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager, Holly Gould, Ron Buchwald, 

Joanne Padgham, and Branden Rodriguez 

GUESTS: None 

CONSENT ITEMS 

a. Consideration of the June 11, 2019 Regular Board Meeting Minutes

b. Approval of Cash and Investments for May 2019

c. Approval of Expenditures for June 6, 2019 to June 19, 2019

____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Check numbers 37304 to 37341 totaling $101,950.15 and transfers of $116,262,43 were issued.  

ACTION TAKEN: 

MOTION: VICE PRESIDENT TEAGUE made a motion to approve the minutes for the Regular 

Meeting held June 11, 2019, approve the Summary of Cash & Investments for May 

2019, and pay the disbursement items as presented. DIRECTOR SEAR seconded the 

motion.  Motion carried by the following vote: 5 yes  

MINUTE ORDER NO.  2019-2913 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

This is the time set aside for public comment on any item not appearing in the agenda. Please notify the 

Secretary in advance of the meeting of you wish to speak on a non-hearing item. 

Item 1a



____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Board Minutes June 25, 2019        2   Approved: 

NON-HEARING ITEMS 

2. Request Authorization for Payment of Alleged Violations of Order No. R7-2010-0019 Issued by the

RWQCB and Waiver of Right to a Hearing

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

The District received a Conditional Settlement Offer from the Regional Water Quality Control Board 

(RWQCB), dated June 6, 2019. There were three (3) alleged violations of order No. R7-2010-0019, NPDES 

No. CA0104477, for which the District is subject to civil liabilities pursuant to Water Code Sections 13385 

and/or 13385.1. The violations occurred September 20, 2018, for the pond effluent exceeding the weekly 

average Carbonaceous BOD (cBOD) limitation of 60 mg/L; September 30, 2018, exceeding the average 

monthly cBOD limitation of 40 mg/L; and January 10, 2019, for the pond effluent exceeding the weekly 

average Carbonaceous BOD (cBOD) limitation of 60 mg/L. Each violation carries a minimum penalty of 

$3,000. 

ACTION TAKEN: 

MOTION: DIRECTOR CANERO made a motion to authorize the General Manager to pay 

$9,000 for alleged violations issued by Regional Water Quality Control Board and 

authorize the General Manger to waive our right to a hearing. SECRETARY 

COLEMAN seconded the motion.  Motion carried by the following roll call vote:  

MINUTE ORDER NO.  2019-2914 

 AYES:  Director(s) Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 

 NOES:  None 

 ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

3. Secondary Security Fence Panels Pay Application Number 3

_____________________________________________________________________________________

The Secondary Security Fence Panel Project is complete. It is recommended to approve the retention

payment of $7,182 to Tremblay Iron Works.

ACTION TAKEN: 

MOTION: SECRETARY COLEMAN made a motion to approve Pay Application No. 3 for 

retention to Tremblay Iron Works for $7,182. VICE PRESIDENT TEAGUE seconded 

the motion.  Motion carried by the following roll call vote:  

MINUTE ORDER NO.  2019-2915 

 AYES:  Director(s) Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 

 NOES:  None 

 ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 



____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Board Minutes June 25, 2019        3   Approved: 

4. Award of Contract – Sewer Siphon Replacement Crossing Coachella Stormwater Channel to Carollo

Engineers, Inc.

_____________________________________________________________________________________ 

On April 23, 2019, the Board authorized the General Manager to enter into a contract with Carollo 

Engineers, Inc. (Carollo) for a not to exceed price of $125,534 for the preliminary design of the replacement 

of the sewer siphon. Adjacent to Valley Sanitary District’s (VSD) sewer siphon is an Indio Water Authority 

(IWA) water main that was also exposed. IWA is planning on using Carollo as well to provide a preliminary 

design to replace the water main. During our project kick off meeting with Carollo and IWA, it was 

suggested that a complete survey be performed now instead of at the completion of preliminary design in 

order to answer some questions on alignment, property right of ways, and easements. Since this survey would 

benefit both agencies, it was agreed that this cost should be split between them. Currently, VSD has a 

contract with Carollo and therefore it was decided that the survey costs would be added to VSD’s contract 

with Carollo with half being reimbursed by IWA at the completion of the survey work. 

ACTION TAKEN: 

MOTION: SECRETARY COLEMAN made a motion to authorize the General Manager to 

execute a contract addendum to Carollo Engineers, Inc. to provide surveying services 

for the sewer siphon replacement project not to exceed $25,515. VSD is splitting the 

cost of this additional work with the Indio Water Authority (IWA) and will receive 

$12,757.50 from them at the completion of the survey work. DIRECTOR CANERO 

seconded the motion.  Motion carried by the following roll call vote:  

MINUTE ORDER NO.  2019-2916 

 AYES:  Director(s) Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 

 NOES:  None 

 ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

5. Resolution to Adopt the 2019 Sewer System Management Plan to Comply with the Statewide General

waste Discharge Requirements

_______________________________________________________________________________________ 

On May 2, 2006, the State Water Resources Control Board adopted a General Waste Discharge Requirement 

(WDR) for all public sanitary collection systems in California with more than 1-mile of sewer mains. As part 

of the WDR, a Sewer System Management Plan (SSMP) was to be created and then approved by the Board 

of Directors through a public hearing. Thereafter, the SSMP is to be audited by staff every two years to 

confirm the SSMP meets the needs of the collection system agency in order to reduce all sanitary sewer 

overflows. The SSMP is to be updated and revised as needed and approved by the Board every five years 

from the date of the original approval. The Board originally approved the SSMP in July of 2009 and 

approved updates to the document made by the District in 2014. 

“A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 

ADOPTING THE UPDATED VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT SEWER SYSTEM 

MANAGEMENT PLAN (SSMP), AND AUTHORIZING THE GENERAL MANAGER AND 

DISTRICT ENGINEER TO SUBMIT THE ADOPTED SSMP TO THE STATE WATER 

RESOURCES CONTROL BOARD” 



____________________________________________________________________________________ 

Board Minutes June 25, 2019        4   Approved: 

ACTION TAKEN: 

MOTION: SECRETARY COLEMAN made a motion to adopt Resolution No. 2019-1120 

Adopting the Updated Valley Sanitary District Sewer System Management Plan 

(SSMP) and Authorizing the General Manager and District Engineer to Submit the 

Adopted SSMP to the State Water Resources Control Board. VICE PRESIDENT 

TEAGUE seconded the motion.  Motion carried by the following roll call vote:  

RESOLUTION NO.  2019-1120 

 AYES:  Director(s) Canero, Coleman, Duran, Sear, Teague 

 NOES:  None 

 ABSENT: None 

ABSTAIN: None 

6. Staff Notes

_______________________________________________________________________________________

MS. MARSHALL stated she is looking forward to working with Board and Staff and thanked the Board for

the opportunity to be a part of Valley Sanitary District. SECRETARY COLEMAN requested a status update

on projects that the Board has approved.

DIRECTOR’S ITEMS 
Director’s items not listed are for discussion only; no action will be taken without an urgency vote pursuant to State 

law. 

SECRETARY COLEMAN stated how nice it is to have MS. MARSHALL come aboard and appreciated the 

Welcome BBQ that staff hosted. DIRECTOR SEAR thanked MR. BUCHWALD and Staff for their hard 

work and efforts during the transition between General Managers. SECRETARY COLEMAN requested staff 

come back to the Board with a discussion on the Voters Rights Act and how it will affect the District. 

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS 
Informational items are for information only; no action will be taken on these items. 

• Combined Monthly Account Summary for Expenses for May 2019

• Monthly Income Summary for May 2019

ADJOURNMENT 

There being no further business to discuss, the meeting was adjourned at 1:54 p.m., and the next board 

meeting will be a Special Meeting held July 16, 2019. 

Respectfully submitted, 

Holly Gould, Clerk of the Board 

Valley Sanitary District 



Item 1b







Valley Sanitary District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

July 16, 2019 

TO: Board of Directors 
THRU: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 
FROM: Ronald Buchwald, District Engineer 
SUBJECT: Emergency Spending Authorization Approval – Replacement of Two (2) 24-inch 

Valves Feeding the Ponds 

☒ Board Action ☒ New expenditure request ☐ Contract Award
☐ Board Information ☐ Existing FY Approved Budget ☐ Closed Session

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors authorize emergency spending authority to the 
General Manager to replace two (2) 24-inch valves feeding the Ponds and use emergency reserve 
funds because these costs are not included in the current fiscal year budget. 

Background:  

On Friday, June 28, 2019, the treatment plant started experiencing flow inconsistencies from the 
primary clarifiers’ effluent and plant effluent.  After several inspections and turning of valves, 
staff concluded that the pipeline from the primary effluent to the ponds was partially plugged. 
Staff spent the better part of that weekend trying to clear the line using the Vactor truck from 
Collections.  In the process of trying to clear the pipeline and in working the valves controlling 
flow, the main valve to Pond 2 broke in the closed position.  Since that time, all flow leaving the 
primary clarifier is now being directed to the North Cell pond.  This will work temporarily, but 
the pipeline to Pond 2 needs to be activated ASAP. 

There are two (2) 24-inch valves that control flow from the primary effluent to Pond 2 or to the 
North Cell.  These valves are over 30 years old and have been difficult to operate (open and 
close) the past couple of years which led to the valve failure. 

The two valves are located near the ponds and there are a lot of utilities in the area.  Due to the 
proximity of the utilities, it was difficult to assess how long it would take to dig down to the 
valves to inspect them.  Staff asked Borden Excavating to provide a time and equipment estimate 
to dig down and inspect the valves to determine whether they needed to be replaced or repaired. 
This effort took two and half days.   

The inspection revealed that the valves are very old and badly corroded, and therefore need to be 
replaced.  Due to the age of the valves, replacement parts are not available.  The challenge is that 
in order to replace the valves, the pipeline entering the ponds needs to be plugged so that flow 
does not enter the excavation pit.  This process will take a professional diver to perform.  Borden 

Item 2



put together a cost estimate to replace the valves.  The quote came in at $69,136.18, which 
includes hiring a professional diver for two (2) days.  In order to perform the valve replacement, 
the primary clarifier effluent pipeline needs to be by-passed around the valves.  This effort will 
be handled by Staff.  Staff is in the process of receiving quotes from two (2) different companies 
to rent pumps and the temporary piping to by-pass the main line into the ponds.  

This work is scheduled to take place on Wednesday, July 17, 2019 with the diver beginning his 
initial inspection of the two (2) pipelines entering each pond.   

Fiscal Impact (Dollars): 

1. Expenditures to date:  Borden Excavating provided a time and material quote to excavate
down to the two (2) 24-inch valves due to the conflicting utilities in proximity to the
valves.  The cost per day is $4,148 and Borden spent about 2.5 days for a total cost of
$10,370.

2. Expenditures pending:  Borden Excavating provided a quote to replace the two (2) 24-
inch valves, including divers, piping and other miscellaneous items for $69,136.  Based
on the initial quotes from rental companies, the cost to rent the pump and pipeline is
estimated at $5,000.

The emergency spending expenditures will be charged to Fund 12 as shown below.  The amount 
shown is an estimate of what has been authorized to date. 

Account 12-3200-000-0       Emergency Spending Account   $84,506 
Total Fiscal Year 2019/20   $84,506 

Attachments: Borden Excavating Quote for time and equipment dated July 3, 2019 
Borden Excavating Quote to replace valves dated July 10, 2019 



Wednesday, July 
3, 2019

Owner: NM-01
Work Preformed:

Equipment Qty Hours
Idle

YES/NO Idle Rate
Operating 

Rate Extended Amount

Excavator New Holland E 35B T-4 1 8 No 10.72 56.43 451.44$   
Trailer Dump 1 8 No 6.45 15.01 120.08$   
Truck Utility 1 8 No 3.85 29.60 236.80$   
Truck Pickup Foreman 1 8 No 3.40 26.15 209.20$   
Shoring Trench Box 10 x 16 (8' Max Width)1 8 No 9.81 17.51 140.08$   

Equipment Total 1,157.60$  

Labor Hours
Hourly 
Rate

Overtime 
Hours

Overtime 
Rate

Per Diem 
Rate Extended Amount

Team Leader 8.0 75.23 86.70 0.00 601.84$   
Operator 8.0 75.23 86.70 0.00 601.84$   
Pipelayer 8.0 60.43 76.83 0.00 483.44$   

0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   

Labor Burden & Workers Compensation 35.00% 590.49$   

Labor Total 2,277.61$  

Qty Amount

-$   
-$   
-$   
-$   

Subcontract Total: -$   

Materials: Qty Unit Price Amount

-$   
-$   
-$   
-$   
-$   
-$   

7.75% -$   
Material Total -$   

Description Mark-up Total
Labor 15% 2,619.25$  
Equipment 15% 1,331.24$  
Material 15% -$   
Subcontractors 5% -$   

5.00% 197.52$   
0.00% -$   
0.00% -$   

Report Total 4,148.02$  

Valley Sanitary 

Daily Rates

Please see daily crew cost breakdown below 

Vender

-$   -$   

341.64$   

Summary:

Subcontractors / Owner Operator Unit Cost

Note: We reserve the right to supplement and/or correct report. Appropriate 
extensions requested.

Project Name:

-$   -$   

Sub Totals Extended

Material Tax

Company Overhead
General Liability Insurance

Payment & Perfomance Bonds

1,157.60$   173.64$   
2,277.61$   



Wednesday, July 
10, 2019

Owner: NM-02
Work Preformed:

Equipment Qty Hours
Idle

YES/NO Idle Rate
Operating 

Rate Extended Amount

Excavator Komatsu PC138 1 40 No 11.20 58.93 2,357.20$  
Excavator New Holland E 35B T-4 1 40 No 10.72 56.43 2,257.20$  
Truck Utility 1 40 No 3.85 29.60 1,184.00$  
Truck Pickup Foreman 1 40 No 3.40 26.15 1,046.00$  
24" Plug 2 40 No 5.00 5.25 420.00$   

Equipment Total 7,264.40$  

Labor Hours
Hourly 
Rate

Overtime 
Hours

Overtime 
Rate

Per Diem 
Rate Extended Amount

Team Leader 40.0 75.23 86.70 0.00 3,009.20$  
Operator 40.0 75.23 86.70 0.00 3,009.20$  
Pipelayer 40.0 60.43 76.83 0.00 2,417.20$  
Top Man 40.0 58.88 74.50 0.00 2,355.20$  

0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   
0 0 0 -$   

Labor Burden & Workers Compensation 35.00% 3,776.78$  

Labor Total 14,567.58$   

Qty Amount

2.00 7,700.00$  
-$   
-$   
-$   

Subcontract Total: 7,700.00$  

Materials: Qty Unit Price Amount

24X15 DI C153 MJ SOLID SLV TC 3.00 634.70    1,904.10$   
24 SGRIP SERIES 3000 W/ACC 6.00 367.88    2,207.28$   
24 PVC SGRIP SERIES 4000 W/ACC 1.00 358.65    358.65$   
24 LSXPII FLG BUTTERFLY VLV OL 
BSN 250B/125 2.00 6,465.94 12,931.88$   
24X6' FXF DI SPOOL 2.00 1,961.45 3,922.90$   
24 DI FLG TEE-BLK(IN/OUT) 1.00 2,570.37 2,570.37$   
24 DI MJ CAP 1.00 377.74    377.74$   
24 B/N SET 150# G5 PLAIN 
MUELLER BUTTERFLY 4.00 198.25    793.00$   
24X1/16 150# FFNA GASKET 5.00 66.02     330.10$   
24 B/N SET 150# GRADE 5 PLAIN 1-
1/4X5-1/2 1.00 198.25    198.25$   
Valve Box & Lid 2.00 257.22    514.44$   

8.75% 2,284.51$   
Material Total 28,393.22$   

Description Mark-up Total
Labor 15% 16,752.72$   
Equipment 15% 8,354.06$  
Material 15% 32,652.21$   
Subcontractors 5% 8,085.00$  

5.00% 3,292.20$  
0.00% -$   
0.00% -$   

Report Total 69,136.18$  

Western Water Works

7,700.00$   385.00$   
Company Overhead

General Liability Insurance
Payment & Perfomance Bonds

Note: We reserve the right to supplement and/or correct report. Appropriate 
extensions requested.

14,567.58$   2,185.14$   
7,264.40$   1,089.66$   

28,393.22$   4,258.98$   

Western Water Works

Western Water Works
Western Water Works

Material Tax

Summary:
Sub Totals Extended

Vender

Western Water Works
Western Water Works

Western Water Works

Western Water Works

Western Water Works
Western Water Works
Western Water Works

Diver 3,850.00$   

Project Name: Dive Plug & Valve Replacement 

Valley Sanitary 

Please see cost breakdown for proposed valve replacement. Please Note there could be 
additional diver charges if we cannot remove plugs. 

Subcontractors / Owner Operator Unit Cost



Valley Sanitary District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

July 16, 2019 

TO: Board of Directors 
THRU: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 
FROM: Ronald Buchwald, District Engineer 
SUBJECT:      Request Authorization to Purchase Computer Hardware and Software for the 

Operations Asset Management Program 

☒Board Action ☐New Budget Approval ☐Contract Award
☐Board Information ☒Existing FY Approved Budget ☐Closed Session

Recommendation:  

Staff recommends that the Board of Directors authorize the General Manager to purchase computer 
hardware and software for the Operations Department Asset Management Program not to exceed 
$72,000. There are two vendors involved with supplying the needed computer hardware and software. 
Lucity, Inc. to supply computer software, installation and training for a not to exceed fee of $49,600. 
Southwest Networks to supply computer hardware and installation to support the new software not to 
exceed $22,400. 

Background:  

On February 13, 2018, the Board authorized the General Manager to enter into a consulting agreement 
with Carollo Engineering for a not to exceed amount of $109,000 to assist in setting up an Asset 
Management Program for the Operations Department. Staff have been working on collecting the 
required data on all its assets and they are nearing completion of this task. Staff is now ready to 
purchase the computer hardware and software needed to complete the Asset Management Program.   

The Collection’s Department has used Lucity for its asset management needs for the past several years 
with great success. It is recommended that we use the Lucity asset management software for the 
Operations Department as well. 

Fiscal Impact: 

The adopted budget for FY 2019/2020 includes the funds to purchase the computer hardware and 
software needed to complete the Asset Management Program for the Operations Department. 

11-8680-000-0 Capital O&M Fund Administration            $72,000 
Total FY 2019/2020             $72,000 

Attachments: Quote from Lucity, Inc. dated May 28, 2019, for $49,520 
Quote from Southwest Networks dated May 29, 2019, for $22,335.38 

Item 3









Valley Sanitary District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

July 16, 2019 

TO: Board of Directors 
THRU: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 
FROM: Joanne Padgham, Administration & Finance Manager 
SUBJECT:      CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) Lump Sum Payment 

☒ Board Action ☐New Budget Approval ☐Contract Award
☐Board Information ☒Existing FY Approved Budget ☐Closed Session

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the payment of $459,350.00 to CalPERS for the 
annual lump-sum prepayment option for Fiscal Year 2019-2020.  

Background: 

An annual lump-sum prepayment option is available for employer contributions to CalPERS.  The lump-
sum is a discounted amount compared to the sum of the twelve (12) monthly installments of $38,805.04 
for a total of $465,660.48 for Tier I and twelve (12) monthly installments of $837.48 for a total of 
$10,049.76 for Tier II.  Total combined monthly installments equal $475,710.24.  If the District remits 
$459,350.00 by July 31, 2019, the annual savings will be $16,360.24. 

Fiscal Impact: 

Savings of $16,360.24 for Retirement expense. 

Attachments: CalPERS invoices for Tier I & II dated July 01, 2019 

Item 4







Valley Sanitary District 
Board of Directors Meeting 

July 16, 2019 

TO: Board of Directors 
THRU: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 
FROM: Joanne Padgham, Administration & Finance Manager 
SUBJECT:      Resolution to Participate in CSDA/Umpqua Bank Credit Card Program 

☒ Board Action ☐New Budget Approval ☐Contract Award
☐Board Information ☒Existing FY Approved Budget ☐Closed Session

Recommendation: 

It is recommended that the Board of Directors adopt Resolution No. 2019-1121authorizing staff to 
participate in the CSDA credit card program through Umpqua Bank.  

Background: 

The California Special District Association (CSDA) has negotiated with Umpqua Bank to provide a 
Purchasing Card Program for vendor payments, purchasing, or travel to members of the CSDA.  The 
CSDA credit card program is designed specifically for Special Districts and offers a dividend at the end of 
each year.  

We currently use a Bank of America business program for our credit card program.  

Fiscal Impact: 

none 

Attachments: Resolution No. 2019-1121 

Item 5



RESOLUTION NO.  2019-1121 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF VALLEY SANITARY DISTRICT 
AUTHORIZING AGREEMENT WITH UMPQUA BANK TO PARTICPATE IN THE CSDA 

DISTRICT PURCHASING CARD PROGRAM 

WHEREAS, Credit cards and purchasing cards are mechanisms for purchasing goods and services 
for the convenience of the Valley Sanitary District; and 

WHEREAS, the California Special Districts Association (CSDA) has negotiated with Umpqua 
Bank to provide a Purchasing Card Program for vendor payments, purchasing, travel or fleet 
transactions; and 

WHEREAS, the CSDA District Purchasing Card Program is available to members of the CSDA 
and the District is a member of the CSDA; and 

WHEREAS, the Program requires an application for credit approval, a resolution by the District 
Governing Board, and District policy and procedures regarding the use of the credit cards; and 

WHEREAS, the District has a Standard Practice of procedures for using credit cards as required 
by the Program, 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Governing Board of the Valley Sanitary 
District directs the following actions: 

a. Authorize participation with Umpqua Bank in the CSDA District Purchasing Card program
b. Authorize the application to the Program for credit cards or purchasing cards;
c. Authorize the Board President to execute any necessary agreements
d. Authorize the General Manager, or the Administration and Finance Manager, to add new

participants or cancel former employees.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that this Resolution shall be effective July 16, 2019 upon adoption. 

PASSED, APPROVED, and ADOPTED this          16th  day of    July     2019, by the following 
roll call vote: 

AYES:  
NAYES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN:  

_________________________________ 
Mike Duran, President 

ATTEST: 

_________________________________   
Dennis Coleman, Secretary 



Valley Sanitary District 

Board of Directors Meeting 

July 16, 2019 

TO: Board of Directors 

THRU: Beverli A. Marshall, General Manager 

FROM: Joanne Padgham, Administration & Finance Manager 

SUBJECT:      Discussion of Codification 

☐ Board Action ☐New Budget Approval ☐Contract Award

☒Board Information ☐Existing FY Approved Budget ☐Closed Session

Recommendation: 

None at this time. 

Background: 

The Board will discuss District Policies and Procedures regarding codification. 

Fiscal Impact: 

none 

Item 6



1 

STAFF NOTES 
July 9, 2019 

ADMINISTRATION & FINANCE. 

• The Campaign Disclosure Statements (Form 470) are due for all Board Members by

July 31, 2019.  They will be available at the July 16, 2019 Board of Directors

meeting.

• Reviewing the Assessor Parcel billing information that is due to the Riverside

County Tax Collector on or before August 12, 2019.

• Preparing documents and schedules requested by auditors for audit field work

scheduled for August 26-30, 2019.

• Working with Caselle to upgrade permitting and accounting software.

ENGINEERING & MAINTENANCE 

• Staff is looking into obtaining reimbursement from FEMA for the damage caused

by the February 2019 storm event which damaged the sewer siphon at Westward

Ho Drive.

• Staff is working with Carollo Engineering to design a new sewer siphon at

Westward Ho Drive to avoid possible damage that may result from future storm

events.  Staff has met with FEMA representatives and is working on required forms

and records.

• Staff is working with Carollo Engineering on the Arc Flash report update.  Carollo

Engineering is completing the final draft of the report update for review by Staff.

This is anticipated to be completed by August 2019.

• Staff is continuing to work with Harris and Associates on the Collections System

Rehabilitation and Maintenance project. Currently, Harris is devising a

methodology for determining which pipes within the collection system will be

candidates for rehabilitation or replacement and their order of importance.  They are

also working on putting together bid documents for the CCTV inspection of sewer

mains that need special requirements or technology.

• Collections staff completed night work on Avenue 48 on July 11, 2019.  They

conducted jetting and CCTV inspection on 2700 feet of sewer main.

OPERATIONS  

• On June 28, 2019 the butterfly valve allowing primary effluent to flow to pond 2

broke.  During this time staff discovered a restriction in the primary effluent line

going to pond 2.  The on-call collections employee was called to assist with

unclogging the line but was unsuccessful.

Item 7



2 

• June 29, 2019 additional operations staff came in to continue work on unclogging

the primary effluent line but had no success.  The #3 primary clarifier was put into

service to alleviate some of the BOD load on the activated sludge plant.

• June 30, 2019 the plant operator was assisted by the on-call employee to operate the

plant while the Sunday operator ran mixed liquor samples to determine the solids

inventory for process control.

• July 1, 2019 the collections staff partially unclogged the primary effluent line going

to the ponds. The collections staff was asked to return on July 2, 2019 to attempt to

fully unclog the line and had tremendous success.  The primary effluent line was

filled with grease and the collections staff will jet the line again in six months to

avoid further issues in the future.

• July 8, 2019 a new operations employee began orientation and training on

operational duties.

• July 8, 2019 Borden Excavation was onsite to expose the broken 24” valve going

into Pond 2.  Once the valve is exposed, staff will decide on how to proceed with

repair of the valve.  Until then, primary effluent is being sent to the N. Cell.










	16 JUL 2019 AGENDA
	Consent Items
	25 JUN 2019 MINUTES
	Auto-Color0234

	Item 2 Emergency Authorization Approval Teatemtn Valve Replacement
	Board Report - 16 Jul 2019 - Emergency Authorization Approval - Treatment Plant Valves Replacement
	07.03.19 Daily Rate
	07.10.19 24-inch Valve Replacement

	Item 3 Authorize Purchase of Computer Hardware & Software for Assest Management
	Board Report - Authorize Purchase of Computer Hardware and Software for Asset Management
	Lucity & Southwest Attachments

	Item 4 CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) Contribution
	CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL) Contribution
	CalPERS

	Item 5 Authorizing Agreement with UMPQUA Bank
	Authorizing Agreement with UMPQUA bank
	Res 2019-1121 Authorizing Agreement with Umpqua Bank 

	Item 6 Discussion on Codification
	Item 7 Staff Notes
	Staff Report 7-9-2019
	Development Services Report


